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Date: November 21, 1989 
To: Jim Burton 
From: Ouida Puryear 
Re: Ordinance #1834 

Parks Director, Dave Wimpy 
ordinance can be rescinded 
with the empending closure 

has 
or 
of 

stated 
abolished. 
DUPont, 

that 

they 

the aforementi
He further states 

have removed the 

oned 
that 
trap 

machine and this agreement no longer exists. 

Would you please prepare an ordinance needed to comply with 
Dave's suggestion? 

I will place this on the next agenda for first reading on 
December 4, 1989. Thank you. 

Material is attached regarding the matter. 

cc:	 Mayor Brodell 
Dave Wimpy 
Harry Park 


